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SAF-RC-092
100-BC Groundwater
FINAL DATA PACKAGE

COMPLETE COPY OF DATA PACKAGE TO:

Kathy Wendt H4-21 KW 2/7/08
Initials/Date
COMMENTS:

SDG J00158 SAF-RC-092
Rad only X Chem only Rad & Chem

X Complete Partial

Waste Site: 100-B-27 borehole
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Kessner, Joan H

From: Carnes, Jodie [Jodie.Carnes @testamericainc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 5:38 PM

To: Kessner, Joan H

Ce: Seger, Sandra

Subject: J00158
Attachments: J00158.pdf

I have never sent a CrVI over for 24-hour turn. I just sent the spreadsheet and COC.
Hope this is right. <<J00158.pdf>>

JODIE CARNES
QA Manager

TestAmericg
THE LEADER IN ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING

2800 George Washington Way
Richland, WA 99354

Tel 509.375.3131 x112 | Fax 509.375.5590
www.testamericainc.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the
addressee, and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

2/11/2008



TestAmerica .

TriE tEAGER IM ENVIROWMENT A TERTING

TA Richland

Hexavalent Chromium - Water

I%IE& S. Wheland Calibration Curve Information S0P Information
rt Date: 21772008 Amount Conc.{mg/t) ABS. RICH-W
[[Start Time: Blank 0.000 0.000 0.000 Revision 7 [[Matrix Water
[End Date: 2/712008 Std. 1 0.100 0.050 0.092
End Time Std. 2 0.500 0.250 0.439
N i} Std. 3 0.750 0.375 0.655 MDL (
[Analyst Signature: 4&% ﬁé. A Std. 4 1.500 0.750 1.305 240
- Std 5 2.000 1.000 1.707 - 0.99981 |}
Date: 02/07/08 §Standard Volume (mL): 100.000 ISlope: 1.71193
fiDate of Curve: 27772008 Hintercept: 0.00776
Calibration information: ICV Information: LCS Information: Matrix Spike Information:
[IDilution {D # Cr-08-00025 Cr-08-00026 Cr-08-00025 Cr-08-00025
lPrep Date: 02/07/08 02/07/08 02/07/08 02/07/08
ncentration (mg/l) 50 50 50 50
Expiration Date: 02/08/08 02/08/08 02/08/08 02/08/08
ipettor{s) 70,190 180 180 190
olume Used (n] Expected Value 1.000 | —0.50000 1.00 [ 0.50000 050 | 026376
Expected values are only amourts added in mg and not final concentrations
Sample Corrected Bilution Curve Conc. | Final Cong.
Sample iD ClientiD Type Volume (mL) Sample ABS.| Blank ABS. ABS. Factor (mg/L) (mgA) % Rec.
na n/a ICV 100.000 0.845 0.000 0.945 1 0.5475 0.547 108.50%
n/a na ICB 100.000 0.001 0.000 0.001 1 -0.0040 <MDL
IKGQIT-1AA-B wa Prep Blank 100,000 0.003 0.003 q -0.0028 <MDL
[{KGQ1T-TAC-C n/a LCS 100.000 0.877 0.877 1 0.5078 0.508 101.55%
[KGQAC-1AA 116928 Sample 100.000 0.012 0.012 1 0.0025 0.002
[KGQAC-1AC-S [J16826-MS MS 100.000 0.462 0.462 1 0.2653 0.265 99.89%
IKGQAC-1AD-D [J16529-MSD MSD 100.000 0.472 0,472 i 0.2712 0.271 102.11%
IKGQAC-1AE-X [J16929-DUF Duplicate 100.000 0.01 0.011 1 0.0019 <MDL
IKGQCH1AA — 1J16330 Sample 100.000 0.165 0.150 0.015 1 0.0042 0.004
KGQCP1AA  |J16931 Sample 100,000 0.008 0.009 1 0.0007 <MDL
100.000 1
n/a na ccv 100.000 0.939 0.939 1 0.5440 0.544 108.79%
n/a n/a CcCB 100.000 0.001 0.001 1 -0.0040 <MDL
~100.000 1
100.000 1
100.000 1
100.0060 7
100.000 1
100.000 i

Form: GC-223, 12/05, Rev. 0

TestAmerica Laboratories

217008




Washington Closure Hanford CHAIN OF CUSTODY/SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST RC-092-010 [Paws 1 of 1
[Colliector Companv Contact Teleohone No. Proiect Coordinator i .
C. Martinez/ FH NCO C. Martinez 509-551-2816 KESSNER, JH Price Code Data Turnaround
Prolect Designation Samoling Location SAF No. 24 \wrs
100-BC Groundwater 109-B-27 borehole RC-092 M
Tee Chest No. Ficld Logbook No. COA Method of Shipment
EFL1173-14 RI1GB272000 Govenment Vehicle
Shipped To Offsite Property No. Bill of Lading/Air Bill No.
. _TestAmerica Incorporated, Richland . NiA N NN . e
POSSIBLE SAMPLE HAZARDS/REMARKS ]
None Preservation Gootac
) GP .
. f i
Special Handling and/or Storage Type of Container
None No. of Containet(s) !
Yolume 300mL.
Chwomivm
Hix- 7196
SAMPLE ANALYSIS
Sample No. Matrix * Sample Date Sample Time S i e HEH 54
116329 WoRAC WATER 03\ \eg QAN ~
116930 ge.q cil WATER da\pq\gd LoD | ™~
16931 K&RCP WATER 02\g1ip® | '2 30 | ~
CHAIN OF POSSESSION Sig/Print Names SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS Matrix *
24 hoar hoid tisne _ :
S=Sail
oo
dgBo10eaR .
Si=Sdge
W=y,
IDOI1S¥ G039y |
A=A
due 2-5-0% fopiemtrt
Relinguished By/Removed From Date/Time Received By/Stored in Daw/Time btind
Laliqnid
A - VeVepoiution
i:chnqmshed ByRemoved From Date/Time |Rm.md BysStored In Date/Time Xeaer
Relmquisticd By/Removed From Datc/Time lkmi\'ed By/Stored [n Dae/Time
LABORATORY | Received By Title Date/Time
SECTION
FINAL SAMPLE | Disposal Method Disposed By Date/Tisne

DISPOSITION

WCH-EE-011




Te C

: H ENVIRON A

stAmeric

Sample Check-in List Du&- 2-5-0¢

Date/Time Received: _¢.— | "0? tezs” GM Screen Result O |
Citent: __ (D Cdk sG#: JOOULSE Nap) saF# RC-09Z2 Na[]
Work Order Number: JEBA T2 Chain of Custody # RC-092-01 0D
Shipping Container ID: Air Bill #
1. Costody Seals on shipping container intact? NA[] Yes[ 3 Nol}
2. Custody Seals dated and signed? NA[] Yes[f No[]
3. Chain of Custody record present? NA[T Yes {/rNo [}
4. Cooler Temperature: NA [/]/ 5. Vermiculite/packing materials is NA,H/Wet {1 Dry[]

6.  Number of samples in shipping container; _3

7. Sample holding times exceeded? NALF Yes[ ] No[)
8 Samples have:
Tape Hazard Lables
2 Custody Seals Z Appropriate Sample Lables
9. Samples_are:
In Good Condition Leaking
Broken ' Have Air Bubbles

(Only for samples requiring no head space.)
10.  SamplepHtaken? NA[] pH<2[] pH>2[¥" pH>9[] Amount HNO; Added

11.  Sample Loc;ation, Sample Collector Listed? *
: *For documentation only, No corrective action needed.

12, Were any anomalies identified in sample receipt? Yes[ ) No[y~

3. . Description of anomalies (include sample numbers):

~ . "
Sample Custodian: 7 ) Date: 2 -7 _Og’
7
lient Sa ID Apalysis Requested itio Comments/Action
Client Informed on by Person Contacted

[ ] No action necessary; process as is.

Project Manager : Date

LS-023, Rev. 7, 1/08



